






1924
The company 

relocates to 
where the 

D. B. Searle 
Building is 

now

1926

The company 
moves to 

11 8th Ave 
S -  where 

the Catholic 
Mission Office 

is now located

1950
Goedert & 

Rengel again 
relocates - this 
time to 13 8th 

Ave S, now 
a parking lot 
for St. Mary’s 

Cathedral

1951

Jack Rengel 
buys out 

Goedert’s 
shares 

becoming the 
sole owner

1956
Rengel Printing 

relocates 
to 1206 St. 

Germain

1968

Ken Gasser is 
hired working 

with the 
original Tanner 
Price hand-set 
printing press

1975
John Rengel 

purchases the 
business from 

his father, 
becoming 

the second 
generation 

owner

1979

Dee Rengel 
joins the 

company, 
which 

relocates to 
its current 
location at 

1922 7th St N

1981
Rengel 

purchases
the Heidelberg 

Kord
one-color press

1988

Rengel 
expands their 

warehouse 
and adds 

another press - 
the Heidelberg 

GTO Two-
Color Perfector

1996
Heidelberg’s 
Printmaster 

GTO 52 four-
color press 
is added to 

the growing 
business

2004

Pete Rengel 
purchases the 
business from 

his parents, 
becoming 

the third 
generation 

owner

2005
LeRae Rengel 

joins the 
company 
working 

in bindery, 
shipping & 

mailing

2004

Rengel coverts 
to direct-to-

plate, saving 
time and 
reducing 

waste

2013
The business 

expands to 
601 20th 

Ave N, which 
now houses 

the Sales & 
Marketing 

team

2017

A new logo is 
launched and 

the Heidelberg 
Speedmaster 

SM 52 is 
added, 

increasing 
output by 2.5 

times

2019
Rengel 

acquires 
Continental 

Press, another 
local family-

owned 
printing 

company

2020

The Heidelberg 
Versafire is 
purchased, 
adding the 
elements of 
neon, white 

and clear 
to the list of 
capabilities

2021
100 Year

Anniversary

1921

On February 
10th Goedert & 
Rengel Printing 

Company opens 
for business on the 
second floor of the 

Journal-Press 
building on 

5th Ave S










